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Shipan Barua

From: Md. Fahim Muntasir <fahim@cross-world.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 11:09 AM
To: Ahmmed Sayed; Shipan Barua
Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Ziaul Islam; Sharaban Tohura; Md.Rabiul Hasan;
Md.Abusieed Sobuj; Maruf Ahmed; Raisa Haque; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Md.
Najmul Islam
Subject: RE: Regarding 500A Horizontal Fixing Unit missing issues for Smart Narrow Fabrics
(SNF) Project.-
Importance: High 2P0 Nagmon TR AM
-
TP Peey 2 donNexy D @Q@A\} %w\)
Dear Concern, bm’"\ es Ovdey

As per Maruf sir instruction on yesterday (16.09.2019), Please take necessary action to deliver as below mention

materials from CW stock materi

- 500A Horizontal Fixing unit (Junction Unit) ------- 23 pcs. ( : ( ;
: ‘
g . . : : ¥ Dl —
If you have required any further information, please feel free contact with us. (P \k)
\
Best Regards, A '
X vlalls 7

Md. Fahim Muntasir| Cross World Power Ltd. | Asst. Engineer, Engineering Department | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan
- 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 Cell no: 01755694119] f: +880 2 5881 5160 | M: fahim@cross-

world.com | w: www.cross-world.com Y
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From: Fahim Muntasir [mailto:fahim@cross-world.com] A\l g L S 4
Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2019 1:59 PM / 7/
To: 'Raisa Haque' k/»/ %&Q ‘
—<: 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar'; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Sharaban Tohura'; 'Md.Rabiul Hasan'; 'Md.Abusieed Sobuj'; 'Maruf |=
Ahmed' 3)
Subject: RE: Regarding 500A Horizontal Fixing Unit missing issues for Smart Narrow Fabrics (SNF) Project. =
Importance: High ] )

Dear Ms. Raisa, -
As per discussion with you by over phone today, please find the attached picture.

If you have required any further information, please feel free contact with us.-

Best Regards,

-

Md. Fahim Muntasir| Cross World Power Ltd. | Asst. Engineer, Engineering Department | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan
- 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 Cell no: 01755694119| f: +880 2 5881 5160 | M: fahim@cross-

world.com | w: www.cross-world.com
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